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From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 1:01 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Availability of Rev. 6 of Turkey Point unit 6 and 7 application

 
 

From: Haber, Matthew S. [mailto:MSHaber@miamigov.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 2:01 PM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia 
Subject: RE: Availability of Rev. 6 of Turkey Point unit 6 and 7 application 
 
Thank you Mr. Comar. I hope that you and Ms. Williamson have a wonderful weekend. 
 
Matt 
 

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Haber, Matthew S. 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia 
Subject: Availability of Rev. 6 of Turkey Point unit 6 and 7 application 
 
Mr. Haber: 
 
                  The revision 6 of the Turkey Point Unit 6 and 7 is available on the public web site. 
 
 
Any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 
 
Thanks 
 
Manny Comar 
Senior Project Manager 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-3863 
Manny.comar@nrc.gov 
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